


Suez (Canal Ceompéany
ISMAILIA, 31.1.1650

Dear Nr, Field,

1 received in due time your letiter
dated 20th inst, arrived nere the 24th,
but it had nog special mark to show which
service it took; in fact it was not guicke
or slower than other mails,

Te day I am remitting you & copy of
the current air letter of Egypt printed
since last June on paper watermarxed in
arabig "al RBareed Al Masrieh" which means
;f?ﬁtian Eostage, in fact this is the wa-
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termark previously used on zll tne entires
igsued vefore the mar,

I nope tnat you will be interested &
te have it &nd to''cnronicie it in Thne ﬁtro—c
field, %h

Yours faithfully,

i pikad




